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ADDENDUM 1
Request for Bids

OJRSA Project #2026-02
General Water Reclamation Facility Installation Projects

August 21, 2025

Question 1: Will there be any plan issued for this RFB?
Answer 1: No plan will be issued. Everything will be discussed at the mandatory pre-bid conference to be held at 
the date, time, and location as stated on the cover of the RFB.

Question 2 (Contains a consolidation of inquires. The OJRSA response is in bold font below): 
Primary Sludge Diaphragm Pump - We propose the attached Gorman Rupp Diaphragm pump. Please 
advise if this is an acceptable equivalent.
Primary Scum Grinder Pump - Please provide additional information on the existing grinder pumps 
(existing make/model) as well as requirements for the new grinder pump – Discharge size, HP, Voltage, 
Flow (GPM), Pressure (FT of Head), etc. requirements.  Depending on what’s existing, we will quote Liberty 
Engineered Products or Tsurumi grinder pumps.
RAS Mag Meter - Please confirm if this will be an integral or remote flow meter (see below) and the length 
of cable that should be provided.  Please advise if Toshiba is an acceptable manufacturer.  If so, please 
advise if 10 year warranty is required (standard from Toshiba):

Utility Water Pump - Please provide additional information on utility water pump requirements: discharge 
size, HP, Voltage, Flow (GPM), Pressure (FT of Head), etc. requirements.  Existing Utility Water pumps are 
by Goulds – please advise if you’d like a pump identical to what is installed.  Please confirm starter or VFD 
is currently installed and ready for this new pump.
Aeration Mud Valve Replacement - Please provide the sizes and required lay lengths or preferred 
manufacturers for the mud valves.  We will propose McWane mud valves.
10 in Digester Sludge Valve Replacement - Please provide the model of the existing sludge valve and/or 
provide lay length information.  We will quote Ross or Kennedy / Clow sludge valve.
4 in Digester Sludge Valve Cat Walk Replacement - Please provide make/model of existing valves and/or 
provide lay length information.  We will quote Ross or Kennedy / Clow sludge valve.

Answer 2: THIS RFB IS NOT A REQUEST FOR PROCUREMENT OF EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS, IT IS FOR 
INSTALLATION SERVICES. Other than those pre-purchased items disclosed in the RFB, it will be up to the qualified 
contractor that is awarded the bid in accordance with the requirements stated in the RFB to select and purchase 
necessary materials and equipment. The comments regarding a request for additional information may be 
addressed at the mandatory pre-bid conference to be held at the date, time, and location as stated on the cover 
of the RFB.


